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Nonnye Grant )10 / g 4 -T11

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Notice in Dkt. 110184-Ti-Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Starlight Communications -
TKO050

OK, I will unmark Company Code TK050. Please let me know if they do need to be
placed in bankrupcty at a later date and | will do it. Thanks. N

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Notice in Dkt. 110184-TI-Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Starlight
Communications - TKOS0

| am sorry if the email was confusion. Unmark it. The owner is in bankruptcy and legal is still deciding if it
can be applied to the company as well. | filed the papers to have them in the docket file for online
reference.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Notice in Dkt, 110184-TI-Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Starlight
Communications - TKO50

Good morning Toni, Are you saying that we should not have the Company in
bankruptcy at this time? Let me know, as | have marked them as such in MCD now, if
they don't need to be, | will have removed the "mark.” Thanks N

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Notice in Dkt. 110184-TI-Starlight International, Inc, d/b/a Starlight
Communications - TKO50

Nonnye,

GCL is still trying to decide if the owner's personal bankruptcy is acceptable for the corporation.
The corporation itseif is not in bankruptcy.

i fited the owner's bankruptcy information to have it in the docket.

{ will be filing a memo to close the docket based on what GLC decides about the bankruptcy.

Toni

From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 8:05 AM
To: Ray Kennedy; Toni Earnhart DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATY
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Subject: Bankruptcy Notice in Dkt. 110184-TI-Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Starlight Communications -
TKO50

Good morning to both! This will be a response to Toni's memo dated 7-29-11 in which she
forwarded a copy of the bankruptcy notice that was filed by Mr. Perez in the above docket. |
have marked them in MCD as being in bankruptcy per this filing. Thanks, N

8/4/2011



